
Note To The File

CAPTIONS

Changed

Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes•

Discussed file with Attorney/Applicant

via E-Mail•

From: Reagan, Seth <sreagan@orrick.com>  
Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2023 11:15 PM 
To: Polzer, Natalie <Natalie.Polzer@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: Cornuelle, Kristin <kcornuelle@orrick.com>; Vicino, Carolyn <cvicino@orrick.com>; IP 
Prosecution <ipprosecution@orrick.com> 
Subject: USPTO Office Actions for CAPTIONS (Stylized) - Serial Nos. 97768142 and 97768147 
(OHS Ref. 48301.6002)

 

 

Dear Ms. Polzer,

 

I’m writing in response to the Office Actions you issued on October 25, 2023 regarding our client’s 
trademark applications for its CAPTIONS Stylized mark (Application Serial Nos. 97768142 and 
97768147).  Our client agrees to enter the disclaimer you’ve suggested for both applications, namely, 
“No claim is made to the exclusive right to use ‘CAPTIONS’ apart from the mark as shown.”  Are you 
able to enter this disclaimer for both applications via Examiner’s Amendments?  If so, please 
proceed.

 

Many thanks,

 

Seth Reagan

Serial Number: 97768147  
Date: 10/31/2023 3:45 pm  
Created by: Natalie Polzer  



Attorney

Orrick 
Sacramento

T (916) 329-7915  
sreagan@orrick.com

 

 

 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.orrick.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cnatalie.polzer%40uspto.gov%7C7a860250d6ad4bf9e45208dbd8f68a6e%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C638342325634187630%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PuibLiV4Fof0aDo%2B9ppx19LUHGXW966u212ewnBApJs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fplace%2FOrrick%2BHerrington%2B%2526%2BSutcliffe%2F%4038.578599%2C-121.502457%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!4m6!1m3!3m2!1s0x809ad12df6f0ae43%3A0x74eeb9fd69fe7464!2sOrrick%2BHerrington%2B%2526%2BSutcliffe%2BLLP!3m1!1s0x809ad13275d654c3%3A0x2bd90782940068d5&data=05%7C01%7Cnatalie.polzer%40uspto.gov%7C7a860250d6ad4bf9e45208dbd8f68a6e%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C638342325634187630%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zzNaL7Zqm5hfdmY4JkSJBP8EiefD1g%2B8dMwFnBa6wwM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:sreagan@orrick.com

